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Approval by the State Administrator of Amendment No. 1 to the Memorandum of Understanding between
District and Bay Area Community Resources, for the latter to provide additional Tutoring, Arts, Recreation,
Leadership and Family Literacy activities for the site's Comprehensive After School Program in the capacity
of the 21t CCLC Grant Lead Agency at Ralph J. Bunche Continuation High School, for the period of August
27, 2008 through June 30, 2009, in an additional amount not to exceed $22,555.00, increasing the
Agreement from $143,264.00 to a not-to-exceed amount of $165,819.00. All other terms and conditions of
the Agreement remain in full force and effect.
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